J. 5. Masseaburg
M. R. McCown
3. T. Arledge

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TRYON, NORTH CAROLINA

Nov. 15, 1937
#1366l

November 1lOth, 1937

Mrs. 0llie Farnsworth
Reglster of Mesne Conveyance
Greenville, South Carolina

Dear Mrs. Farnsworth:

We are enclosing a mortgage from Harrison S.
Jackson to F. P. Bacon, recorded in Book 118, page
208, with request you cancel the same ol record.

We are also enclosing a deed from Harrison S.
Jackson to F. P. Bacon whioh we will thank you to
record. The aotual consideration is set forth in
the deed and 1s Fifty dollars and the cancellation
of the mortgage above desoribed.

will you pleaase put a sufficlent amount of
Federal and State revenue stamps on thw deed.

A ocheck in blank 1s enclosed and you are
authorized to £1ill in the amount to cover stamps
and recording fees. Please return the instruments
to use.

Yours very truly,
Massenburg, McCown & Arledge
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